
From:  Miguel Nunez <M.Nunez@fehrandpeers.com>

Sent time:  04/16/2019 02:44:41 PM

To:  Eduardo Hermoso <eduardo.hermoso@lacity.org>

Subject:  RE: 1720 N Vine Street - Traffic Study Impact Analysis
 

Hi Eduardo,
 
Would next Tuesday at 1:30PM work for LADOT to meet and discuss potential mitigation measures and project access
considerations?  We are working to compile information to share with you ahead of the meeting.  Thanks.
 
Regards,
Miguel
 
Miguel Núñez, AICP
Senior Associate

Los Angeles
600 Wilshire Blvd, Suite 1050
Los Angeles, CA 90017
﴾213﴿ 261‐3050
 
From: Eduardo Hermoso <eduardo.hermoso@lacity.org> 
Sent: Tuesday, April 9, 2019 1:44 PM
To: Miguel Nunez <M.Nunez@fehrandpeers.com>
Subject: Re: 1720 N Vine Street ‐ Traffic Study Impact Analysis
 
Hi Miguel, 
 
We are good for this Thursday at around 1:15 pm. We will be sending out a link and a number for the conference call on
Thursday. It's going to be Russell, Mike (from B‐permits) and I. 
 
Call me if you have any questions or email me back. 
 
On Fri, Apr 5, 2019 at 9:07 AM Miguel Nunez <M.Nunez@fehrandpeers.com> wrote:

Hi Eduardo,
 
I tried calling you at the number below and was not able to get through ﴾213‐972‐8451﴿.  Is there another number to
reach you at?  I’ll be at my desk for the rest of the morning if you have a chance to give me a call back.  My direct
line is 213 261‐3072.  Thanks.
 
Regards,
Miguel
 
Miguel Núñez, AICP
Senior Associate

Los Angeles
600 Wilshire Blvd, Suite 1050
Los Angeles, CA 90017
﴾213﴿ 261‐3050
 
From: Eduardo Hermoso <eduardo.hermoso@lacity.org> 
Sent: Tuesday, March 12, 2019 1:04 PM
To: Miguel Nunez <M.Nunez@fehrandpeers.com>
Cc: Mohammad Hasan <mohammad.hasan@lacity.org>; Wes Pringle <wes.pringle@lacity.org>
Subject: Re: 1720 N Vine Street ‐ Traffic Study Impact Analysis
 
Yes, please let the front desk know so they can call me. Thanks   
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On Tue, Mar 12, 2019 at 10:54 AM Miguel Nunez <M.Nunez@fehrandpeers.com> wrote:

Thanks, Eduardo.  I’ll be to LADOT at 4PM. Should I let the front desk know I’m there to see you?  What floor are
you on for me to drop this off, or would you prefer to meet in the lobby?  Thanks.
 
Regards,
Miguel
 
Miguel Núñez, AICP
Senior Associate

Los Angeles
600 Wilshire Blvd, Suite 1050
Los Angeles, CA 90017
﴾213﴿ 261‐3050
 
From: Eduardo Hermoso <eduardo.hermoso@lacity.org> 
Sent: Monday, March 11, 2019 2:02 PM
To: Miguel Nunez <M.Nunez@fehrandpeers.com>
Cc: Mohammad Hasan <mohammad.hasan@lacity.org>; Wes Pringle <wes.pringle@lacity.org>
Subject: Re: 1720 N Vine Street ‐ Traffic Study Impact Analysis
 
Hi Miguel, 
 
The time for today is a little too late, tomorrow at 4PM works best. 
 
Thank You

On Monday, March 11, 2019, Miguel Nunez <M.Nunez@fehrandpeers.com> wrote:

Hi Eduardo,
 
I’ll get that printed and sent over.  Can I drop it off today or tomorrow?  I could do today between 5 and 6 or
tomorrow at 4PM.  Do those options work for you?
 
Regards,
Miguel
 
Miguel Núñez, AICP
Senior Associate

Los Angeles
600 Wilshire Blvd, Suite 1050
Los Angeles, CA 90017
﴾213﴿ 261‐3050
 
From: Eduardo Hermoso <eduardo.hermoso@lacity.org> 
Sent: Friday, March 8, 2019 12:53 PM
To: Miguel Nunez <M.Nunez@fehrandpeers.com>
Cc: Mohammad Hasan <mohammad.hasan@lacity.org>; Wes Pringle <wes.pringle@lacity.org>
Subject: 1720 N Vine Street ‐ Traffic Study Impact Analysis
 
Mr Nunez, 
 
Russell (cc'd on the email) and I, were assigned to review the Traffic Study for the Hollywood Center. We do have an
electronic file of the study, can you send a hard copy to our office? (Attn: Eduardo Hermoso 100 S. Main Street, 9th
Floor, Los Angeles CA 90012)
 
Thank You
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Eduardo Hermoso
Transportation Engineer Associate II
Metro Development Review

Los Angeles Department of Transportation

213.972.8451 

Notice: The information contained in this message is proprietary information belonging to the City of Los Angeles and/or its Proprietary Departments and
is intended only for the confidential use of the addressee. If you have received this message in error, are not the addressee, an agent of the addressee,
or otherwise authorized to receive this information, please delete/destroy and notify the sender immediately. Any review, dissemination, distribution or
copying of the information contained in this message is strictly prohibited.
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Eduardo Hermoso
Transportation Engineer Associate II
Metro Development Review

Los Angeles Department of Transportation

213.972.8451 
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intended only for the confidential use of the addressee. If you have received this message in error, are not the addressee, an agent of the addressee, or
otherwise authorized to receive this information, please delete/destroy and notify the sender immediately. Any review, dissemination, distribution or copying of
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Eduardo Hermoso
Transportation Engineer Associate II
Metro Development Review

Los Angeles Department of Transportation

213.972.8451 

Notice: The information contained in this message is proprietary information belonging to the City of Los Angeles and/or its Proprietary Departments and is intended
only for the confidential use of the addressee. If you have received this message in error, are not the addressee, an agent of the addressee, or otherwise
authorized to receive this information, please delete/destroy and notify the sender immediately. Any review, dissemination, distribution or copying of the information
contained in this message is strictly prohibited.
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